From: James Ziarno

To: Doug Young
Date: November 06, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0734-EX-CN-2018

Message:

Mr. Doug Young,

The exhibits submitted with application number 0734-EX-CN-2018 do not need to be marked
&quot;Confidential&quot;. | will also try and use the &quot;Amend/Complete&quot; tab to amend the
application to reflect this change.

Please do not hesitate to contact me for further information or clarification. Your expeditious processing of
this application is greatly appreciated.
Regards,

James Ziarno

Commercial UAS Solutions, Director of Technology
ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS / HARRIS CORPORATION
Office: +1-321-309-6130 / Mobile: +1-321-604-9822
harris.com / jziarno@harris.com

1025 W NASA Blvd / Melbourne, FL 32919 / USA



